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of

- Gﬂtx‘u]&n !outh Glrﬂlim | ' o ' heremaft.er called the Mortgagor, is indebted to

c. Douglaa lilson & Gu. '

: - , & corporation

organmed anﬂming“l!ﬁﬂ' tlwlnwa d -, hereinafter

called Mortgagee, as evidenced by a certgtlll gmﬁ:so‘g ngtg o?g\?el? dage'bzé jtﬁ%he terms of Whlch are incor-

pwmmby xdmme,mﬁm principsl sum of ., Flfty-Three Hundred, Pifty and no/100

L 0 ':, Dgqu (¢ 6,350.00 ), with interest from date at the rate of

f m - pu ﬂentil:m ( . €7) per annum upkil paid, said principal and interest being payable
at them«f a. ncnghs Wilson & Coe - i

in nville, South Oarolina . - ', or & .much ether place as the holder of the note may

Iwﬂﬂnddhmmdorm@&dﬁaﬂnlﬁwuwmr1nnmmmhlwﬂdhmmﬂlﬁ Twenty-Bight and

ﬂﬁ/&W . Dellars ($ R8.26 ), commencing on the first day of

~Meanel; iy . ,19m,andmhmﬂngmthamwofmhmonththsreafteruntﬂthepnnc:pa,la.nd
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Now, KHOW ALL MEl‘F, tha.t Mortgngor, in cunmdera.twn of the aforenmd debt and for better securing the
payment thereof to the Mortgages, and also in consideration of the further sum of Three Dollars ($3) to the Mortgagor
in hand well and truly. paid by the Mortgagee at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, assigned, and released, and by these presents does
grant, bargain, sell, assign, and relesse unto the Mortgagee, ita successors and assigns, the following-described
property situated in the epunty of Greenville )
State of SBouth Carclina; Gresnville Township, being known &nd designated as

Lot No,l44, according to a plat of the moperty of J. P. Rosamond,

plat by Dalton & Neves, April, 1931, recerded in the R. M, C. Office

for Greenville County in Plat Book H, at page 1868 and having, accord-
ing to a mere recent plat thereof by Pledmont Engineering Service

dated December 15, 1949, which plat 1s recorded in the R. M. C. Office
for Greenville County in Plat Boek Ryt  at page 77 the following
metes and bounds, to-wit;

Beglnning at an iren pin on the northern aide of East Decatur Street at
the joint front corner of Lots 144 and 145 and running thence along

the line of Lot No. 145 N. 50-07 W. 158.6 feet to an iron pin; thence
S. 43-15 W. 58.5 feet to an iron pin at the joint rear corner of Lots
131 and 143; thence along the line eof Lot 143 8. 49-06 E, 153.4 feet

to an iron pin,on the northern side of East Decatur Street; thence
along the northern side of East Decatur 3treet, H- 48~ 18 E. 60 feet to
an’ iron pin &t the beginning point.

Together with all and singular the improvements thereon and the rights, members, hereditaments, and appurtenances
to the same belonging or in anywise appertaining; all the rents, issues, and profits thereof (provided, however, that
the Mortgagor shall be entitled to collect and retain the said rents, issues, and profits until default hereunder); all
fixtures now or hereafter attached to or used in connection with the premises herein described and in addition thereto
the following described household appliances, which are and shall be deemed to be, fixtures and a part of the realty
and are a portion of the security for the indebtedness herein mentioned;

52,000 BTV 01l Ploor Furnace
30 Gul. Electric Water Heater




